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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:  Brenda Faison, Procurement Agent, Senior 
 
DATE:  October 10, 2024 
 
PROJECT: Beatties Ford Road Sunset Pedestrian Improvements Phase 1   
  Project No.: 512-16-049 
 
 
The following items are being issued herein for modification and clarification to the Bid Requirements for the project referenced 
above.  

 

MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL 

The following sections have been revised by this addendum: 
 

1) The following items have been modified : 

Item # Section # Description Qty Unit 
Unit Price 

($) 
Amount Bid ($) 

(Qty x Unit Price) 

16 310 18” R. C. Pipe Culverts, Class IV 970 LF 
  

16 310 18” R. C. Pipe Culverts, Class IV 995 LF 
  

17 310 24” R.C. Pipe Culverts, Class IV 596 LF 
  

17 310 24” R.C. Pipe Culverts, Class IV 544 LF 
  

The Electronic Itemized Bid Form available on City’s website has been revised to reflect the above changes. 

 

 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY BIDDER: 
Please recognize receipt of this addendum in the acknowledgment addenda section on the Execution of 
BID page. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 


